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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	January 23, 2026
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending January 27, 2026

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 993542-993695 17,964,404.05 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7625 23,205.00 $           

Total Disbursements: 17,987,609.05 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 882,954.11 $       

Fund 1300 21.50 $                

Fund 3611 68,689.73 $         

Fund 3723 1,036.04 $           

Fund 3724 236,573.73 $       

Fund 3725 79,558.06 $         

Fund 3726 126,846.00 $       

Fund 3904 157,358.40 $       

Fund 3936 31,354.51 $         

Fund 3937 3,549,352.96 $    

Fund 3985 107,818.68 $       

Fund 4100 93,154.12 $         

Fund 4210 302,101.68 $       

Fund 4220 2,725.69 $           

Fund 7111 11,584,820.38 $  

Fund 7130 11,735.83 $         

Fund 7921 594,078.99 $       

Fund 7922 91,768.18 $         

Fund 8915 63,464.81 $         

Fund 9210 67.15 $                

Fund 9410 2,128.50 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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